Vanessa Stippel

From: Vanessa Stippel

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 1:48 PM

To: 'MUKHOLA, STEVEN (GDARD)'

Cc: De Wet Botha

Subject: 21949 | PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN | PORTION 260 (A PORTION OF PORTION
114) OF THE FARM RIETFONTEIN 189 IQ (GAUT 002/19-20/E2532)

Attachments: 21949-PP Plan-1.pdf; 21949-20200619-PP Cover Letter-signed.pdf

19 June 2020

Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

Administration Unit of the Sustainable Utilisation of the Environment (SUE) Branch
56 Eloff Street

Johannesburg

Attention: Steven Mukhola
By Email: Steven.Mukhola@gauteng.gov.za

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN | PORTION 260 (A PORTION OF PORTION 114) OF THE FARM RIETFONTEIN 189 IQ (GAUT 002/19-
20/E2532)

Dear Steven,

Prism Environmental Management Services (Prism EMS) was appointed by Hocom Properties (Pty) Ltd to undertake the necessary

environmental authorisation process to facilitate the development of Portion 260 of the Farm Rietfontein 189 IQ.
As required by the recently published Permitting Regulations (GN 650 of 5 June 2020), please see the submission of the following:

e One (1) electronic copy of the Public Participation Plan for the Environmental Authorisation process for Portion 260
of the Farm Rietfontein 189 IQ.

We trust all is in order and look forward to the Department’s response. Please respond to the email to confirm receipt.

Yours Sincerely,

Vanessa Stippe| (Pr.Sci.Nat)(Reg.EAP)(MSc. Ecol., Env. and Cons.)

Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner | Unit Manager

Tel No.: 087 985 0951 12A Beacon Road P O Box 1401
Fax No.: 086 601 4800 Poortview AH Wilgeheuwel
Cell No.: 076 128 9126 Roodepoort 1736

E-mail: vanessa@prismems.co.za

Website: www.prismems.co.za
Level 2 B-BBEE Certified
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Vanessa Stippel

From: MUKHOLA, STEVEN (GDARD) <STEVEN.MUKHOLA@gauteng.gov.za>

Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 5:30 PM

To: Vanessa Stippel

Cc: De Wet Botha

Subject: RE: 21949 | PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN | PORTION 260 (A PORTION OF PORTION

114) OF THE FARM RIETFONTEIN 189 1Q (GAUT 002/19-20/E2532)

Dear Vanessa

Please ensure that the following information adhered to:
1. No public meeting gatherings
2. No distribution of hard copies to the Interested and Affected parties, only electronic submissions as
per the Directions or any other electronic means by the EAP.
3. New application form to be done on the Online System.

This email must be included in the report.

Regards
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Gauteng Provincial Government Hotline: 0B&O0 11000

Disclaimer:

The Gauteng Provincial Government does not take responsibility for Gauteng Provincial Government users' personal views. Gauteng
Provincial Government services available online at www.gauteng.gov.za - The information contained in this communication from
steven.mukhola@gauteng.gov.za sent at 2020-07-05 17:29:39 is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use
by vanessa@prismems.co.za and others authorized to receive it. If you are not vanessa@prismems.co.za you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

From: Vanessa Stippel <vanessa@prismems.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 1:55 PM

To: MUKHOLA, STEVEN (GDARD) <STEVEN.MUKHOLA@gauteng.gov.za>

Cc: De Wet Botha <dewet@prismems.co.za>

Subject: FW: 21949 | PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN | PORTION 260 (A PORTION OF PORTION 114) OF THE FARM
RIETFONTEIN 189 1Q (GAUT 002/19-20/E2532)

Good day Steven,
| hope you are well.

My email below has reference. | just want to confirm the status of the review of the Public Participation Plan which
was submitted on 19 June 2020.

Please feel free to contact me should you require any further information.



Kind regards,

Va nessa Stippel (Pr.Sci.Nat)(Reg.EAP)(MSc. Ecol., Env. and Cons.)

Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner | Unit Manager

Tel No.: 087 985 0951 12A Beacon Road P O Box 1401
Fax No.: 086 601 4800 Poortview AH Wilgeheuwel
Cell No.: 076 128 9126 Roodepoort 1736

E-mail: vanessa@prismems.co.za

Website: www.prismems.co.za
Level 2 B-BBEE Certified

From: Vanessa Stippel

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 1:53 PM

To: MUKHOLA, STEVEN (GDARD) <STEVEN.MUKHOLA@gauteng.gov.za>

Cc: De Wet Botha <dewet@prismems.co.za>

Subject: 21949 | PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN | PORTION 260 (A PORTION OF PORTION 114) OF THE FARM
RIETFONTEIN 189 IQ (GAUT 002/19-20/E2532)

19 June 2020

Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

Administration Unit of the Sustainable Utilisation of the Environment (SUE) Branch
56 Eloff Street

Johannesburg

Attention: Steven Mukhola
By Email: Steven.Mukhola@gauteng.gov.za

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN | PORTION 260 (A PORTION OF PORTION 114) OF THE FARM RIETFONTEIN 189 1Q (GAUT 002/19-
20/E2532)

Dear Steven,

Prism Environmental Management Services (Prism EMS) was appointed by Hocom Properties (Pty) Ltd to undertake the necessary

environmental authorisation process to facilitate the development of Portion 260 of the Farm Rietfontein 189 Q.

As required by the recently published Permitting Regulations (GN 650 of 5 June 2020), please see the submission of the following:

® One (1) electronic copy of the Public Participation Plan for the Environmental Authorisation process for Portion 260
of the Farm Rietfontein 189 IQ.

We trust all is in order and look forward to the Department’s response. Please respond to the email to confirm receipt.

Yours Sincerely,



Vanessa StippEI (Pr.Sci.Nat)(Reg.EAP)(MSc. Ecol., Env. and Cons.)

Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner | Unit Manager

Tel No.: 087 985 0951 12A Beacon Road P O Box 1401
Fax No.: 086 601 4800 Poortview AH Wilgeheuwel
Cell No.: 076 128 9126 Roodepoort 1736

E-mail: vanessa@prismems.co.za

Website: www.prismems.co.za
Level 2 B-BBEE Certified




